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OHSR (NIH/DDIRY)

From: <CHSR (NIH/CDIR)

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 10:43 AM

To: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Request for Review Rec'd-OHSR 4980
Good morning Dr. Hasenkrug,
This email is to verify that OHSR has received your Request for Review of Research and it is currently being
processed as OHSR #4980. Please use this number in any future correspondence regarding this study. We will
contact you via emal if any additional information is needed. If you have not heard from QHSR within 7 business
days, please contact us.

Protocol Title: Study of HIV infection and vaccine protection in mice receonstituted with a human immune system

Thank you.

QOHSR:

Ph; 301.402.3444
Fax: 301.402.3443
Thank you.

Sincerely,

b}E)

11/23/2009
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OHSR (NIH/DDIR}

From: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:41 PM -
To: OHSR (NIH/DDIR)

Subject: Re: HasenkrugK_NIAID_4980_CY2009
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Attachments: IRB Letter with letterhead nonidentity.doc

IRB Letter with

letterhead non... ) o
Here is the letter on official ABR letterhead for you

Kim J Hasenkrug, Ph.D.

Senior Investigator

Chief, Retroviral Immunelogy Section

Laboratory of Persistent Viral Diseases

Rocky Mountain Laboratories

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases National Institutes of Health
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
phone (406)363-9310
FAX (406)}363-9286
khasenkrug@nih.gov

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the coriginal intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete
it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's
own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives

From: "OHSR (NIH/DDIR)" <ohsr_nih ddir@ocd.nih.gov=

Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2009 10:27:55 -0500

To: "Hasenkrug, Kim {NIH/NIAID) [E]" <KHASENKRUG@niaid.nih.govs
Conversation: HasenkrugK NIAID 49BC_CY2009

Subject: HasenkrugK NIAID 4980 CY2009

Good Afterncon Br. Hasenkrug:

Thank you for the opportunity to review your research project: Study
of HIV infection & Vaccine Protection.. Since the work you are doing
at the NIH provides little or no risk to human subjects off-site, OHSR
has decided the apprcpriate action for you to take is the following:

* Provide documentation that you will not seek the identity of the
subjects who have provided the samples you will receive as well as
doecumentation from ABR that under no circumstances will the identity
or link to the identifiers of the subjects be released to you.

An e-mail from you and from ABR holding the key to the code is
sufficient documentation.

This action is based on guidance issued on Aug. 10, 2004 by the HHS
Office of Human Research Protections, the regulatcry coffice for the
protection of human subjects,

VOV VOV VW WYY Y VYV VY Y Y W W Y Y Y Yy
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Best regards,

OHSR - National Institutes of Health
Bldg 10, Suite 2C146

Bethesda, MD 20892

Office Telephone: 301-402-3444
ODffice Fax: 301-402-3443

The NIH is committed to maintaining the highest standards for the
protection of human subjects.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC

December 14, 2009

Kim J Hasenkrug, Ph.D.

Senior Investigator

Chief, Retroviral Immunology Section
903 S. 4th Street

Hamilton, MT 59840

Dear Kim,

This letter verifies that ABR, a non-profit tissue procurement organization, supplies
requesting and approved scientific investigators with the types of human fetal tissues
required for specific bio-medical research. When requested and as availability allows,
human fetal tissue specimens will be retrieved from products of conception from
induced first and second trimester abortions. Tissue will be distributed according to
established protocols. Specimens are not collected for directed donation. .

ABR warrants that maternal consent from patients aged over eighteen years is obtained
for the use of fetal tissue specimens for research purposes, including the consent for
the potential of stem cell research utilizing such tissues, and that adequate records of
such consent are maintained for future verification. Donor identification is coded and
scientific investigators have no access to donor identification. ABR also warrants that
maternal consent is obtained for phlebotomy and blood testing for a variety of disease
entities,

ABR warrants that no payments will be made to any third party for the conduct ¢f or the
product of an abortion, including without limitation any parent(s) of any unborp fetus.
ABR, to the best of its knowledge, also warrants that all tissue provided will have been
obtained in compliance with local, state and federal laws and regulations governing the
procurement and distribution of human tissue.

Sincerely,
|
Peviin Larton |
|
|

Perrin Larton, CTBS
Procurement Manager

Federal E.|.N.; 94-3110160

California E.I.N.: 370-20518
FDA FEI: 3005208435

1516 Oak Street # 303 / Alameda, CA 94501 / 510-865-5872 / Fax 510-865-4090 / email abr@abr-inc.com
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OHSR (NIH/DDIR) :

From: Hasenkrug, Kim {NIH/NIAID) [E] :
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:24 PM

To: OHSR (NIH/DDIR)

Subject: Re; HasenkrugK_NIAID_4880_CY2009

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green |
Attachments: Re; HFT Application i

i

Re: HFT Application

HasenkrugK_NIATD 4980 CY2009 _|

Attached please find the requested email from ABR stating that no personally identifiable
information will be released to me. Furthermore, I will not seek any such lnuormatlon
from ABR.

Kim J Hasenkrug, Ph.D.
Senior Investigator
Chief, Retroviral Immunclogy Section i
Laboratory of Persistent Viral Diseases

Rocky Mcountain Laboratories

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases National Institutes of dealth
903 5. 4th Street ]
Hamilteon, MT 59840 |
pheone (406)363-3310 ‘
FAX (406)363-9286 : i
khasenkrug@nih.gov -

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential andlmay contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in errcor please inform the sender, and delete
it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's
own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives

From: "OHSR (NIH/DDIR}" <ohsr_nih ddir@ecd.nih.gova>

Date: Tue, 24 Nov 2009 10:27:55 -0500 !
Tc: "Hasenkrug, Kim {NIH/NIAID) [E]" <KHASENKRUG@niaid.nih.govs> I
Conversation: HasenkrugK NIAID 4980 _CY2009 |
Subject: HasenkrugK NIAID 4980 _CY2009

Good Afterncon Dr. Hasenkrug:

Thank you for the opportunity te review your research project: Study
of HIV infection & Vaccine Protection.. Since the work you are doing ;
at the NIH provides little or no risk to human subjects off-site, CHSR

has decided the apprecpriate action for you to take is the following: !

* Provide documentation that you will not seek the identity of the :
subjects who have provided the samples you will receive as well as i
decumentation from ABR that under no circumstances will the identity

or link to the identifiers of the subjects be released to you.

An e-mail from you and from ABR holding the key to the code is
sufficient documentaticn.

VWOV WV VY VWV VWYV Y WYY Y Y Y
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This action is based on guidance issued on Aug. 10, 2004 by the HHS
Office of Human Research Protections, the regqulatory office for the
protection of human subjects.

Best regards,

OHSR - National Institutes of Health
Bl_dg 10, Suite 2Cl4é

Bethesda, MD 20892

Office Telephone: 301-402-3444
Office Fax: 301-402-3443

The NIH is committed to maintaining the highest standards for the
protection of human subjects.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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OHSR (NIH/DDIR)

From: Perrin Larton |(b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:10 PM
To: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce:  [b)6) |

Subject: Re: HFT Application

Hi Kim,

All tissue is numerically coded and the personally identifiable
information is never available. In other NIH applications we've had
requests for letters that state NO information is available to
rescarchers. 1 can send you a letter to that effect...but tissue cannot
be tracked back to a specific patient. We guarantee anonymity 1o the
patients donating tissue.

Perrin

> Dear Perrin, the Qffice of Human Subjects Rescarch is asking me fora
> letter

> from you stating that personally identifiable information regarding the
> fetal tissue will be revealed to me. Would you kindly send me a letter
> stating such so that I can forward it to them? It would be greatly

> appreciated and let us begin our experiments. I attached a copy your

> letter

> regarding approval of our application for your information. Thank you
> very

> much, Perrin.

>

> Kim

>

> Kim J Hasenkrug, Ph.D.

> Senior Investigator

> Chief, Retroviral Immunology Section

> Laboratory of Persistent Viral Discases

> Rocky Mountain Laboratories

> National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

> National Institutes of Health

> 903 S. 4th Street

> Hamilton, MT 59840

> phone (406)363-9310

> FAX (406)363-9286

> khasenkrugf@nih.gov

>

> Disclaimer:

> The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
> and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who
> is not the original intended recipient. [f you have received this e-mail
>in

> error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
> other

> storage devices, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
> shall

> not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not
> expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives

12/8/2009

Page 1 of 2




Re: HFT Application

>

>

>> From: Perrin Larton [b)(6) |

>> Reply-To:[(E)(6)

>> Date: Mon, 2 Nov 2009 13:40:51 -0500

>> To; "Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) (E]" <KHASENKRUG@niaid.nih.gov>
>> Conversation: HFT Application

>> Subject: HFT Application

>>

>> Dear Kim,

e

>> Attached you'll find the documents we just discussed. What I'll need
=>> back

>> from you is the two page application as well as a short synopsis of the
>> work you'll be doing. As soon as [ get the completed application from
e you

>> jt will go to our Scientific Advisory Beard for review and approval, If
>> they have questions, I'll give you a call. Approval usually takes 5-10
>> working days from the time I receive the application from you.

>>

>> Please send your application back to my e-mail address

>>{b)(6)

>> or FAX to 510-865-4090.

>> .

>> Thanks s0 much for your interest in the services supplied by Advanced
>> Bioscience Resources. I apologize again for taking such a long time 1o
>> respond to your query.

>

>> Perrin Larton CTBS

>> Procurement Manager

>> Advanced Bioscience Resources

-

>

12/8/2009

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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OHSR (NIH/DDIR}

From: OHSR (NIH/DDIR)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:28 AM
To: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: HasenkrugK_NIAID_4980_CY2009

Good Afternoon Dr. Hasenkrug:

Page 1 of 1

Thank you for the opportunity to review your research project: Study of HIV infection & Vaccine Proltection..
Since the work you are doing at the NIH provides little or no risk to human subjects off-site, OHSR has decided

the appropriate action for you to take is the following:

¢ Provide documentation that you will not seek the identity of the subjects who have provided the samples
you will receive as well as documentation from ABR that under no circumstances will the identity or link ta

the identifiers of the subjects be released to you.

An e-mail from you and fram ABR helding the key to the code is sufficient documentation.

|

This action is based on guidance issued on Aug. 10, 2004 by the HHS Office of Human Research Pro.'.’ecﬁons, the

reguiatory office for the protection of human subjects.

Best regards,

OHSR - National Institutes of Health
Bldg 10, Suite 2C146

Bethesda, MD 20892

Qffice Telephone: 301-402-3444
Office Fax: 301-402-3443

The NIH is committed to maintaining the highest standards for the protection of hunan

subjects.

sﬁ Plzase consider ihe environment before printing this e-mail

11/24/2009
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TISSUE ACQUISITION INVOICE

DATE P.O. # INVOICE #
B
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 21772018 | | 1034601
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
[ BILLTO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
2712018 | 670703 2233 18 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG  [0)®)
27712018 | 670703 2234 13 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG
02/16/18 PAID via VISA (DX6}
Request by Kim Hasenkrug.
S NES
2 > EBE
o 4 —t nw
: £33 3BF =
T < F-3 = . 5
w IR £ 2 3 2
im 34_:.:) i1 = § ~ z
HRPER — —~ 2 =
Bxihds B St <
=2 EE 3 o s S £
gs A = T8 :
— BEE ma g E I":\-: e j =
£3¢ W =TLEE
13¢ % & ZiizE;
L S 222251 Total $680.00

1516 Oak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, Califomia 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / email: abr@ abr-inc.com
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OHSR RESPONSE TO REQUEST RO REMIEW ORRESEARCH ACTIVITY
INVOLVING HUMAN SUBJECTS

FAX: Exempt: #: 4980
To: Hasenkrug, Kim

NIAID
RML - Rocky Mountain Laboratories, 3/218

From: Office of Human Subjects Research (OCHSR)

Nature of Research Activity:
Recent reports have demonstrated that immunodeficient mice reconstituted with 17-19 week old human fatal
tissue develop a human immune system and are susceptible to HIV infection and disease. The goal of thjs
project proposal is to create such humanized mice to study the role of immune cell subsets and virus-
neutralizing antibodies in vaccine protection. The experiments will entail the development of a cohort of mice
all reronstitiited with the same hiiman rells so as to be histaramnatinle  This will reanire transnlantatian Ir'af

Original Request Received in OHSR on: 11/18/2009

Responsible NIH Research Investigator(s):  Kim Hasenkrug, NIAID

OHSR review of your request dated Thu, Nov 19, 2009 has determined‘that:

X Federat regulations for the protection of human subjects do not apply to above named activity. The C;'JHSR
determination of Not Human Subjects Research is based on the interpretation of 45 CFR 46 under “Research
Involving Coded Private Information or Biological Specimens” (OHRP, Revised October 16, 2008) and Guidance
on Engagement of Institutions in Human Subjects Research (October 16, 2008). NOTIFY OHSR VIA AN E-MAIL
AMENDMENT OF ANY CHANGES THAT MAY ALTER THIS RESEARCH ACTIVITY.

O The activity is designated EXEMPT. and has been entered in the OHSR database. PLEASE NOTIFY QHSR

OF ANY SIGNIFICANT CHANGES THAT MAY ALTER THE EXEMPT STATUS OF THIS RESEARCH
ACTIVITY. '

|
] NOTEXEMPT. OHSR recommends IRB review. Please forward your request to the Chair of your IF|RB, who
may ask you to provide additional information in order to determine whether expedited or full review is
approopriate.

Confidentiality Agreement

Reliance

Amendment
QOther

Office Person LB Admin Assist. CB

CIP

Kgn . Charlotie Holden, JD Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
Signature Title Date

Domestic/International:

Domestic
OHSR Use Only

H i Data:
uman Subjects Data: Yes O1 O2 O3 O Os O
Biologic Material: Yes
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A8

REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF RESEARCH ACTIVITY INVOLY N
SUBJECTS

INSTRUCTIONS: Please type directly on this form. You can expand the document if
you need more space. If your research involves a survey or questionnaire, please attach it
to this completed form.

Completed forins (with all required signatures) may be sent to OHSR by FAX (301-402-
3443), email to ohsi_nih_ddir@od.nih.gov, or by mai) (2C146). If you have any
questions, call OHSR at (301) 402-3444.

Date: 11/19/2009

To: OFFICE OF HUMAN SUBJECTS RESEARCH, Building 10, Room 2C-146

From: k@ﬂ, <_) \‘%’a&oﬂ AN
(Signature)

- O
b)E) :
Through: | /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropriaquﬂfor C, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

Protocol Title:  Study of HIV infection and vaccine protection in mice reconstituted
with a human immune systein

" Name of NIH Principal Investigator(s): __ Kim ] Hasenkrug, Senior Investigator _

IC NIAID__ Laboratory/Branch LPVD_Building & Room No. _RML 3218 _
Tel. No. _406-363-9310_FAX No. 406-363-9286
Is the Principal investigator an NIH employee? _ x__Yes No

If no, please explain:

1. What is the proposed research activity that you intend to perform at NIH (please
use lny terms):
Recent reports have demonstrated that immunodeficient mice reconstituted with 17<
19 week old human fetal tissue develop a human immune system and are susceptible
to HIV infection and disease. The goal of this project proposal is to create such
humanized mice to study the role of iinmune cell subsets and virus-neutralizing
antibodies in vaccine protection. The experiments will entail the development of a

~ cohort of mice all reconstituted with the same human cells so as to be
histocompatible. This will require transplantation of the mice with 1 mm?® pieces of
fetal thymus as well as reconstitution with stem cells isolated from cord blood and
liver. Once the humanized mice have been established some will be vaccinated to
prime distinct subsets of immune cells, Immune cell subsets from vaccinated mice
will be adoptively transferred into naive mice, which will then be infected with HIV to

Last revised 8/4/09 ‘ 1
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test the antiviral activity of the immune cells. The goal of these experiments is to establish
correlates of immunity against HIV.

2. If applicable, list your non-NIH Collaborating Investigator(s).

Name Institution Address Tel, # FAX #

|
|

3. Proposed start date of your research __April, 2010
Proposed completion date _April, 2013

4. Will you be __these samples or data?

Collecting Yes/@
Receiving 0

Sending

5. Do the samples or data:
(2) Alreadyexist? Yes x_ _No

(b) Or are they being collected for the express purpose of this study? _X_ Yes _ No
If “yes,” please describe:

17-19 week fetal cells and tissue will be obtained from Advanced Bioscience
Resources, Inc., a non-profit foundation established under California law to provide
biomedical researchers access to human tissues in compliance with state, federal, and
NIH guidelines. Consent to donate is obtained in accordance with TJAGA and
NOTA guidelines. Related documents including the consent form are

attached.

(c) Or a combination of (a) and (b)? Yes No

6. What role will you have in this research project? (Check all that apply)
___ Analyze samples/data only.
___ Consultant/advisor to collaborator(s) listed above.

__Author of the protocol that is being implemented by your collaborating investigator
(identified in question #2).

LS

__ Co-suthorship on publication(s)/manuscript(s) pertaining to this rescarch.

Last revised 8/4/09 _ ' 2
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___You or NIH hold an IND for this research.

__X_ Decisional authority over the design or implementation of the research at the IRB
approved site? If so, please explain.

I am the PI and lead investigator on this project which will take place in my laboratory
and the animal care facilitics at Rocky Mountain Labs, NIAID, NIH.

___Other {If necessary, use this space to describe your role in this research).

7. Where are the subjects of this research actlvity located?
The material for this research is obtained from natural or induced abortions from females
in California. Thus the tissues and cells involved will not be from living humans,

8. If human subjects are located elsewhere {not at NIH), will you have direct
contact or intervention with them? (Examples: as subject's physician; in obtaining
samples directly from the subject; by interviewing the subject?) Yes  x_ No

Last revised 8/4/09 ‘ 3
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9. What kind of human samples (e.g., tissue, blood) or data (e.g., private
information, responses to quecstionnaires) will be involved in your research?
_Samples will include cord blood, fetal blood, thymus, liver, and bone marrow. No
private information will be involved.

10. If the samples, data do not come from an IRB approved protocol, do they come
from:

(a) Repository Yes No

(b) Pathological waste Yes No

(¢) Autopsy material  Yes  No
(d) Publicly available source_X__Yes _ No

(e) Other

11. Please check the box(es) that apply(ies) to the samples/data that you will receive.

(a) Samples and/or data will be anonymized/unlinked. (The samples/data cannot
be linked to individual subjects by you or your collaborators at other sites.)

(b) __ Samples and/or data will be coded, however that code cannot be used by
either the sender or the receiver to jdentify specific individuals.

(c) __X_ Samples and/or data will be coded so that the provider of the samples/data
can link them to specific individuals but the receiver will not be able to do so.
12.  Will you send results back to the provider(s) (Jisted in question 2 of this
form)?
(a) __X_ No, I will not send results back to the provider(s).
(b) ___ Yes, I will send aggregate results to the provider(s).
{c) ___ Yes, ] will send results to the provider(s) that are linked to identifiable

individuals.

If yes, does the provider intend to link your data to identifiable individuals?
Yes No

Last revised 8/4/09 4
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13. Has the research activity that you are proposing in this form been approved by

an Institutional Review Board (IRB) elsewhere?

Yes, the NIH research activity has been reviewed by the following IRB (s)
(Please provide the following information for each IRB):

Name of institution that provided the review

Address of reviewing institution

Name of PI for the IRB approved protocol

Title of IRB approved protocol and protocol #

Federal Wide Assurance (FWA) number*¥

_ X No IRB review of the research activity described in question #1 above has
taken place

(**An FWA is a contract between the U.S, Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS) and an entity receiving DHHS funds to conduct clinical research that the latter
will follow ethical guidelines and federal regulations for the protection of human
subjects. For a list of domestic and international institutions go to

http://ohrp.cit.nih. gov/search/asearch.asp# ASUR

14. Per NIH guidance***, have conflicts of interest by NTH employees, if any,
been resolved? )
_ X Yes No no conflicts of interest

If your answer is no, please see your Clinical Director about this matter before
proceeding with this research.

***The January 5, 2005 NIH Guide to Preventing Conflict of Interest applies to all

research conducted at NIH, http://ohst.od.njh.gov/New/mpafwa_docs. html

Last revised 8/4/09 5
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Aovancep Bioscience RESOURCES, INC
OVERVIEW

ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESQURCES is a non-profit corporate foundation established in 1968
under Callfornla law to provide biomedical researchers with access to human tissues. ABR was
formed exclusively for biomedical, sclentific, and educational purposes and is devoted to providing
services in connection with the procurement of human organs and tissues for medical and scientific
research. ABR specializes in the procurement, preservation and distribution of both human fetal
tissues and full term umbilical cord blood for research, and provides a hughly individualized, refiable
and easily accesslible service.

TISSUE COLLECTION AND DISTRIBUTION: The purpose of ABR is to promote cooperative
efforts to collect and distribute human tissues and to thereby facilitate research utllizing those
tissues. Trained personne| coordinate the retrleval, preservation and delivery of each specimen.

Tissues obtained through ABR are refrieved from routinaly performed surgical procedures
including first and second trimester induced abortions, and full term deliverles, either natural or
caesarlan section. Tissues that were once discarded are now avallable to scientists worldwide
through the efforts of ABR., Researchers may specify tissue characteristics, praservation methods,
and dellvery times.

PRESERVATION METHODS: Each specimen is collected, preserved, and shipped according to
the Investigator's individuail protecol.

QUALITY CONTROL: ABR practices strict quality control procedures and adheres to stringent
guidelines for tissue collection and preservation. Consent is obtained in accordance with UAGA
and NOTA guidelines. Tissue specimens are ldentified, dissected, and transferred to the specifled
medium. A control number is then assigned to each sample to ensure confidentiality of patient
[dentity.

To assure proper processing of the tissue, every researcher selects a collaction/presarvation
protocal tailorad apecifically to hls needs. In the collection and distribution of these fissues, every
effort is mads to exarcise the highest standards of medical and laboratory practice. ABR
specializes in direct communication with each investigator from the initial application to specimen
delivery.

INVESTIGATOR APPROVAL: ABR will provide tlssue to researchers who provide information on
current research funding, and a short summary of their research intent. Investigators must agree
to accept responsibility for the potential biohazard of the tissue and to appropriately traln laboratory
personnel in the proper handling of the tissue. In addition, the researcher must agree to use the
tiasue solely for research purpose and to acknowledge ABR In any publications result:ng from the
use of ABR provided tissue.

APPLICATION PROCESS: To request human tissue for research, an application must be
completed and submitted to ABR. The application will be reviewed for feasibility and priority. A
protocol will be developed to meet Indlvidual research neads as identified in the application.

SERVICE AND PROCESSING FEES: Participating medical facilities that enable ABR to enacf its
tissue acquisition and distribution programs may be paid a nominal fee for such services. A
minimal processing / preservation / shipmant fee Is also asseased for services provided to
research facillties.

1516 Oak Stroat # 303 / Alameda, CA 94501 /510-865-5872 / Fax 610-865.4000 / emall abr@abr-inc.com
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Recent advancements in madical research have been developed through the use of human
tissuas in scientific study., Diseases such as diabetes, hemophilia, Parkingon's disease, cancer,
AIDS, heart and lung diseass, as well as genstic and,neonatal disorders, are being investigated
for the development of cures through the use of human fetal flasues. Any tissue donated may
be distributed to medical institutions and private rasearch groups in the United States and
internationally to enhance the development of cures and theraples for disease.

PERMISSION FOR DONATION OF TISSUE
OBTAINED AT THE TIME OF ABORTION

| have previously decided to have an abortion and have previously congented to having such
abortion.

| hereby donate the aborted materlat and/or a sample of my blood as an anatomical gift for the
purposes of education, research, or for the advancement of medical science. | understand that
my donation may be used by research facilities in the United States and abroad.

| also agree that a sample of my blood may be taken after the abortion and that it may be used
for research and routine testing for AIDS, hepatitis, or other infectious agenfs. | understand
that, if there ia testing, the results will be confidential unless the law requires that they be
disclosed.

| understand that the aborted material may be used to derive human pluripotent stem cells for
medical resaarch and possibly human transplantation research, and that these cells may be
kept for many years. | also understand that my donation may be used for cosmetic purposes, |
understand that therae is no information associated with aborted material that could link me with
my donation. | agree that this donation Is made without any restriction or direction regarding the
potential reciplents of the cells derived from the abortad matarial and that | have not been
informed of the identity of any potential recipients.

I understand that there wili be no payment to me and | agree that, although the results of the
research on the aborted material may have commercial value, | will have no property or other
commercial or financial rights in the aborted material or any product, process, or service which
may rasult from this donation.

I understand that my donation will not result in any direct medical bensfit to me.

| understand that my donation Is voluntary, and | may refuse to donafe aborted material and thls
will not affect my medical care or my relationshlp with my physician.

I understand that, if | have any questions about my donation, | can contact ABR at 510-865-
5872.

Signature Date

| choose not to participate.

Signature Date

Witness Data

ConsanlREV 19/19/09
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ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC.

APPLICATION FOR THE ACQUISITION OF

HUMAN FETAL TISSUE FOR RESEARCH

All requests for human fetal tissus are reviewed for feasibility of procurement and prepamtion. When approved, an
individual protocol will be developed for the procurement, preparation and delivery of tissue samples, based on the
infoennation provided in this application end any subsequent communication.

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION

NAMBE: Kim J Hasenkrug BILLING INFORMATION:
TITLE: _Senlor Investigator BILL TO: __ Kin J Hasenkrug,
COMPANY: NIAID, NIH COMPANY: __ Rocky Mountain Labs
ADDRESS: _Tocky Mountain Lab ADDRESS: __903 8. 4th St.
ADDRESS: 903 S, 4th 5t ADDREGSS:
CITY,ST,ZIP: _Hamllton, MT 59840 CITY,ST,ZIP: __ Hamilton, MT 59840
PHONE #: 406-363-93190 ACCOUNTING DEPT. PHONE #:__406-163-9438
ALT. #.
FAX #: 406-363-9286 P.O. # (if required by your company):
EMAIL: khasenkrug@nih.gov P.Q. ¢ is not required to submit application
DELIVERY OPTIONS: Credit Card #:
—_X_Same Day: Commercial carrler, hend delivered Name on CC:!
Maximizes cell viability (geographical Himits) Expiration Date: VIisA/MC
Next Day. Pickup, delivery Mon-Sat daytime
Bconomical for fresh, frozen specimens SHIP TO: __Kim J Hasenkrug
Applicant wiil be charged for dellvery fees. _Rocky Mountain Labs
Applicant may deslgnale preferred carrier: __903 8. 4th St
Carrier Name: FEDEX _Hamilton, MT 53840
Account #: | TN |

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: (b)6)
II. HUMAN FETAL TISSUE

Tissue specimens requested: _ thymus, liver, cord blood

Preferred gestational age (G-24 weeks): ___ 17-19 wks
Proposed starting date; May, 2010

CONTAGIOUS DISEASE SCREENING: Availability of test regults varies from 24 hours to 7 days after procurement,
Applicant requires the following tests to be performed by ABR:

__X__  No testing required HEV HSV
HBS AQ RPR
CMYV HCV OTHER

III. PRESERVATION

ABR uses BloWhirtaker RPMI-1640 With L-Glutamine for tissuc preparation, preservation and shipment. Applicant may
supply ABR with other media specific to research needs. Please indicate preference below.
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PRESERVATION METHODS AVAILABLE:
__ X Fresh; shipped on wet ice Media provided by applicant -
Passive fivezing on dry ice; shipped on dry ice Media provided by ABR (RPMI)
“Snap" freezing in LN2; shipped on dry ice

IV. DONOR INFORMATION

CONSENT VERIFICATION: Conzent for tissue donation is obtained prior to specimen procurement. The consent is
extremely confidential in nature and shall not be communicated to the researcher.

SPECITIC DONOR INFORMATION: Chars are routinely examined for patient medical histories, Please identify any
specific information sought and indicate contraindications to specimen procurement:

HIY+ status contraindicates procurement

V. RESEARCH DATA

TITLE OF RESEARCH PROJECT: ___ The role of virus-specific CD4+__T cells, CD8+ T cells end antibody in vaccine
protection against HIV-1 in humanized mice

ABR will provide tizsue to researchers who provide informatlon on current rescarch funding, and a short summary of their
research intent. (Please attach a brief rynopsis of the research project named above) Rescarchers must agree to use the
tissue solely for research purposes and to acknowledge ABR in any publlcations resulting from the use of ABR provided tissue.
Updales on research propress will be requested at six-month infervals. Researchers agree to publish the results of the research
as promptly after the completion of the research as is ressonably possiblc without jeopardizing the sponsor's right to secure
patents or copyrights necessary to protect ils ownership or control of the results of the research. Researchers agree to infonn
ABR of the name of the publication and the date of the issue in which the results will be published. ft is the intent of this
requirement to make the results avsilable to the general public through acceptable means of publication.

VI. SOURCE OF FUNDING

Please identily the primary source of funding for this project.
NIH _X___ Other Federal or State Grants Foundation Granis Other (specily}

If this application is approved by ABR, ABTU shall provide services to the applicant in accordance with the tenms and the
other conditions on the reverse side, and the signature of the applicant shall constitute ncceptance of all such terms and
conditions by applicant. The entire agreement between ABR and applicant relating 1o the services provided by ABR is
cxpressly set forth hereln, and any modification of or addition thereto shall be of no force or effect unless it Is in writing and
slgned on hehalf of ABR by a duly authorized representstive,

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGES HAVING READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE AND AGREES TO SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

i O b L‘Z5

_Senior nvestigator )
SIGNATURE end TITLE of APPLICANT DATE 11/1/2009%

Please return to: ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC.
1516 OAK STREET, SUITE 303

ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA 54501
Telephone: 510-865-5872

Fax: 510-865-4090

Email: abr@abr-inc.conTERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF SERVICES
L. Serviccs
1.1 During the term of this agreement, and pursuant 1o the torms and conditions herelnofier set forth, ABPR will vee lis bost offorts to

provide services in connection with supplying rescarcher with the types of human tissues sec (orth in this application, as spproved
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by ADR, suitable for researchor requiremenis and In the anounts requested besed upon ongoing dlscusslons beiween researcher and
ABR purauant (o the information sent by ABR.

Regsarchor acknowledges and sgrees that ABR will provide the followlng types of services:

Removing tssue,

Preserving and proccssing Nssus 1o 8 form suliable to the researcher necda.

Sesking consont for tissue donstions from approprimte individusls, oblalning velidly cxecuted consent forms, and maintoining
recorda af such congents In accordance,

Obtaining, labeling, storlng, and delivering semples of donor or other reguired serum, snd mainisining & sysiem for nalching such
samples 10 specific tissve donatlons.

Preserving tlssue viablilty and clernlincss during removal, procossing, prescrvalion, stornge and transpotiation.

Storing tisgue and irapsporting it to researchor In accordance with scction 5.

tn the event that ssues of the typo specified in the application become unavailable 10 ABR, such that ABR I3 unable to perform the
coniemplated services, ADR shall have no oblgatlon to porform such services.

ABR heraby roprosents and swarranis to researcher that (1) ABR will make no payments 1o anyone
for any tigsus transfarred In connection wlith this agreement, and (i) ABR will verify for esch ilssue delivory that appropriate
consent was obtelned for usc of such tlssuz and sny assoclaled serum samplos, and that adequate records of guch consent ore
wplntalned: provided, however, that the partles hercta scknowledge and agrec that such ¢onsents are oxiromely confidentlal In
nature and chell not, in any case, he communicatad to researcher. Regcarcher hereby represenis and warranls 19 ABR fhat (i}
revealrchet wiil nemm geli nor transfecr for valuable conslderation any Ussue received through ABR to anyone, (1!} researcher wlill
use the flssuc only to satisfy jua objestives, which are, ax acknowlodged and agreed hereto, [rescarch and clinfcel wse], (ifi}
ragesrcher agrees (o Inform ABR of eny changes In clinical or researeh nge of speclmens recelved from ABR, or in any
specifieationg, congirajoly, etc, In & (Imely mannar, and {Iv) rosearcher undersiands the bio-hazardous nature of human tiggue and agrees
o take praper praonuilonary mcasurce aiall timca when handljng tiasue aspecimen,

Tarms. The terms of this agreement shall be for onc (J) year, beginning froin \he dale hereof, and terminating one (1) yenr
thereafler, unless either of the partics horete shall have glven to tlie other thirty (30) deys written notice of its inloation to torminate
this agrecment, whercepon same shell terminate thirty (30) days after dalo of sald notlge.

In default of notice as aforesald from clither parly hereio, this agreement shall continue for further swecessive terma of one (1) year
therealter and in defavlt of thirty (310) days written notlce before the end of an annual term by either of the partles of 115 Intentlon
not 1o renew, whereupan this sgreement shall (erminate a¢ the end of sald term.

Eaxmenia, Rescarcher agroes to pay to ADN a foe for cosis Incurred by ABR in providing setvices In connocilon wlth the

scquisitlon of oach sample of tissuc requesicd by recacarcher, to be mutvally agresd vpon by ADR and retearcher upon approval of thia
agreement by ABR.

5.
3

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Shipment scrvicen,
All shipments wlll be made a3 soon 88 possible afier request has been recelved by ABR from rescarcher.

Rosearcher acknowlcdges that networka of tissue avallablilty are nolthor permanent nor dependable, bul ratheér thoy Fluciuate,

Howewver, ABR shell use lis best efforis to transfer the tlssuc in the amounts requestied by rosearcher.
1Y

Shipment will be mads In tho best possible manner 50 835 o prescrve the quality of the Llssues, It [s understaad thet the fragility of
human lssue Is sueh that dainege may occur during shipment, ADR will use Its beat cfforis vo comply with ihe hapdling and shipment
protgeols provided by researcher,

ABR will ppckaga the tissue appropriately and, If so requested by researcher, wil? insure the shipment, Regcarcher agrees o bear
all costs assoclated with insuraace and shipmenl of any tissue,

The tisk of loss and damage of eny tissuz or organs shall pass immedietely to researcher when the shipment of sueh tissve or organs
is depositcd with @ carrier for wansportatlon at the F.Q.B, point.

A DR ghaft not be responsible or flable under any section of this agrcement or under any contract, negligencs,

strict liability or other logal of equitable thegry, for the cos of procurcment of substhutive sarvices, or any Indirect, Incldental or

conscgucnilrl damages including, but fot limited 1o loss of revenues and loss of profite. Any liability of ABR under any theory
whatsesver will be limltcd excluslvely to the provision of equivalont services by ABR of, if unanforccable, ¢ payment of an swnouni
not grealer than any amount actually received by ABR from rosearcher on account of thls egrecment.

Mo warraotles, §t Is undesstood that human vissve is by naturs noithor permanent nor-dependable. Except os expressly soi forth In
this agreement, ABR makes no representatlon of any kind, expresscd or implied, Including any ropresentation with rcapect 19 the
safely, efficacy or merchantability or the fitness for any purpoze wilh respect to the tissue transferred to regoarcher In conncctlon
with this agreanient,

Indemnificaiion, Rosearchor shall Indemnlfy, defend and hold ABR harmless from and againsi ell claims, cnuses of actlons, suits,
damages and coats arising out of, rosulting from, or otherwisc in respact of, the use of ussue transferred In connection with this
sgreement, axcopt where such claims are {he re:ult of negligenze of ABR, ity employec, staff or agonis 10 {i) comply with any
governmental requirementa, or {ii) adlare to the terms af thiz agreeinent.
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%, Qepcral. This egreement shall be governad by and interpreted undars the laws of the Siate of Callfornla, excluding rules of conflicts
of law, This agreement may nat bo asslgned Ly either party without the prlor writlen congent of the other.
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

)6}

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

Cc; |(b)(6)

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

>
>

>> From: Perrin Larton [b){(6) |

>> Reply-To:[[B)(6) |

>> Date: Mon, £ Nov 40:5T-0500

>> To; "Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) (E]" <KHASENKRUG@niaid.nih.gov>
>> Conversation; HFT Application

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

>>[b)(6)

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




TI’SSUE ACQUISITION INVOICE

DATE P.O. # INVOICE #
3/172018 [0)6) | 1034691

%% TERMS CUSTOMER #
? & ,‘3 Due Upon Receipt 0522

ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC,

| BILLTO - |

Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID

Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Sireet
Hamilton, MT 59840

PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
3/1/2018 3001 5113 17 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG D)4}
3/1/2018 | 310101 5114 17 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG

03/16/18 PAID via VISA b))
Request by Kim Hasenkrug,
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1516 Oak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, California 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510} 865-4090 / email: abr@abr-inc.com
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

()6}

CIP

Charlotte Holden. JO Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
I Signature Title Date

Domestic/International:

Domestic
OHSR Use Only

Human Subjects Data: Yes O1 O2 O3 O Os O
]
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
(Signature) =

O
0)6) '
Through: | /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropnat‘eylncml Toc1C, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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



NOV/19/2009/THU 10:10 AM  LPYD ROCKY MIN LABS FAX Na._ﬂ;DB 363 9286 P. 003

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



NOV/19/2009/THU 10:10 AM ~ LPYD REOCKY MIN LABS FAX No. 406 363 9286 P. 004

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



NOV/:9/2CC9/ThU {0::C A¥  LPVYD ROCKY MTN LABS FRY XN, 408 393 928¢ P, 00%

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
Carrier Name: RERDEX _Hamilton, MT 53840
Account #: |(b)(4) |

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: _I(b)(G)
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



VoW VMWW Y Y Y WY Y W YW

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

Cc: (b)(6) |

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

>

>

>> From: Perrin Lanonl(b)(e) |

>> Reply-To: |(D)(6) |

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
- you

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
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- TISSUE ACQUISITION INVOICE

L2 DATE P.O.# INVOICE #
(3} (5]
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 472018 R | 1034799
TERMS CUSTOMER #
e Upon Receipt 0522
BiLL TO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC.DATE PATIENT iD ABR ID  GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
1/4/2018 74%03 6093 20 Thyfnus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG D)4}
1/4/2018 740003 609 20 Livér, 2nd Trimester HABENKRUG
04/18/18 PAID via VISA
Request by Kim Hasenkrug.
§ s =/ oP
T3 SBE
s -t .. .. —
g B35 33 E
] E - -
..gg 5 E nz
232 o £ 3=
= §§§= & é § g
g = & - £
-= = . 2
3 E 2 S § % E &
E z 2 Sifes Total $680.00

1516 Qak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, Califomia 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / email: abr@abr-inc.com
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

/P

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
0)6) :
Through: /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropnat‘eylncml focIC, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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
ADDRESS: _903 5. 4th St ADDRGEGSS:
CITY,ST,ZIP: _Hamllton, MT 59840 CITY,ST,ZIP: __ Hamilton, MT 59840
PHONE A: 406-363-93190 ACCOUNTING DEPT. PIHONE #:_ 4(6-163.9438
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
Applieant may deslgnate preferred carrier: __903 §, 4th St
Carrier Name: FEDEX _Hamilton, MT 59840

Account #:  [b)(4) [

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: _|(b)(6)
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

(0)(6)

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

>

>

>> From: Perrin Larton {b)(6) |

>> Reply-To: |{b)(6)

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

>>b)(6)

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
(D)6} 1034930
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 5/23/2018 | |
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
BILL TO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Haseukrug
903 5. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
5/23/2018 | 732301 6236 18 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG b)(4)
51232018 | 732301 6237 18 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG
06/01/18 PAID via VISA #5546[bX6)
Request by Kim Hasenkrug,
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1516 Qak Street, Suvite 303 / Alameaa, California 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / email: abr@abr-inc.com
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OHSR RESPONSE TO REQUEST RO REMIEW ORRESEARCH ACTIVITY
INVOLVING HUMAN SUBJECTS

FAX: Exempt: #: 4980
To: Hasenkruq. Kim

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

. JU Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
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

From;: J&mﬂ J H'a&an S

(Signgh= O
T [ acfing )

Through:
(Signature of appropriatf@'ﬁc';fél focIC, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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



NOV/19/2009/THU 10:11 AM  LPYD ROCKY MTN LABS FAX No, 406 363 9286 P, 008

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. .

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
Account #:  [b)(4) |

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: l{b){ﬁ)
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

From: Perrin Lartonl(b)(e) |
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:10 PM
To: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]

ce:  [B)B) |

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

>> Reply-To:l(b)(G)

>> Date: Mon, 2 Nov 40:5T-0500
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

>>{(b)(6)

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

DATE PO.# INVOICE #
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 513172018 1034960
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
[ BILLTO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
57312018 743101 6262 19 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG  [B}4)
5/3172018 | 743101 6263 19 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG
06/26/18 PAID via VISA bYE)
Request by Kim Hasenkrup,
S 8 SF=
SF 2 328 &
Eg ; B % = § £ E
- &
EGEE 2 & _E E % § EE
sg £l E A BE
ggg s & ]
g = o P =
~8 g = =
- = g
Q‘E =5 = il - 3 £ ]
23 = E Sikes Total $750.00

1516 Oak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, California 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 8654090 / emall: abr@abr-inc.com
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

Kgn . Charlotte Holden, JD Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
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
(0)6) '
Through:r]A /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropnatceﬂ'f—ﬂcﬁr focIC, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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
Carrier Name: __ RBEDEX _Hamilton, MT 59840

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
(D)(6)

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

>> Reply-To:[(b)(6) |

>> Date: Mon, £ Nov 40:5T -0300

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

>>(bM)6)

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

) DATE __ PO.# INVOICE #
"8 b))
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 612772018 |( | 1035043
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
BILL TO
Rocky Mountain Labs ;
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street %
Hamilton, MT 59840 |
i
PROG. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
62772018 1672704 2433 21 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG [P
6/27/2018 672704 2434 21 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG

07/06/18 PAID via VISA |(b)(6)
Request by Kim {lasenkrug.

Total $750.00

1516 Oak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, California 94501 USA / Phn (510} 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / emall: abr@ abr-inc.com
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

harlctte Holden, JO Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
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

(Sign hireY

O
b6 ,
Through:f /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropnat(eﬂ'f—ﬂcﬁrfor C, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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
Carrier Name: _ FBEDEX _Hamilton, MT 53840
Account #: |(b)(4) |

Pliense indicate how you heardabout ABR: _I(b)(G)
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

>

>

>> From: Perrin Larton[(b)(6) |
>> Reply-To:|{b)(6)
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
g - 5}l (5}
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. ss20i8 | PO | 1035180
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
| BILLTO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim J. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
HASENKRUG b)4)

8/15/2018 671502 2519 20 Thymus, 2nd Trimester
8/15/2018 [671502 2520 20 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG

08/23/18 PAID via VISA #7382[(b)6)

Request by Kim Hasenkrug,

TS B mEge
; SE= 388 8
€558 - EE = g
| 2] 1 3 § te
BIs 2 i - g 3
= 2 ] =
8% T g g2
& k-] -
COH L safa.
13 z E Sifzs Total $750.00

1516 Qak Street, Suite 303 / Alameda, California 94501 USA / Phn (510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / email: abr@abr-inc.com
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
b)(6) ,
Through:T /&.C-.@M-“'l\

(Signature of appropnat‘eﬂ'f—ﬂcﬁr For IC, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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



NOV/19/2CC9/TEU 10:10 AX  LPVD ROCKY MIN LABS FAX Ho. 406 363 9286 P. 006

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

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: _I(b)(ﬁ)
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

From: Perrin Larton (B)}6)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:10 PM
To: Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Kb)(6) |

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

>> Reply-To:|{(b)(6)

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

p

>> Please send your application back to my e-mail address

>>|(b)(6) |

>>ork to -865-4090.

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

(Signature of appropnat‘eﬂﬁcml TocIC, e.g., Lab/Bfanch Chief)

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
Carrier Name: REDEX _Hamilton, MT 59840

Account #:  ((b)(4) |

Pliease indicate how you heard about ABR: I(b)(ﬁ)
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

b)}E}

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

Cc:  [b)6) |

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

>
>

»> From: Perrin Larton|(b)(6) |

>> Reply-To:[(E)(6) |

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

DATE P.O.# INVOICE #
bYE)
ADVANCED BIOSCIENCE RESOURCES, INC. 9/6/2018 [ | 1035240
TERMS CUSTOMER #
Due Upon Receipt 0522
[ BILLTO
Rocky Mountain Labs
NIH/NIAID
Kim }. Hasenkrug
903 S. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840
PROC. DATE | PATIENT ID | ABR ID | GEST DESCRIPTION RESEARCHER FEE
9/6/2018 | 310601 5338 21 Thymus, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG  [PH%)
9/6/2018 | 310601 5340 21 Liver, 2nd Trimester HASENKRUG
09/14/18 PAID via VISA (DXE}
Request by Kim Hasenkrug,
e | = =
=% 2 28§
g g = % B j § E E
"’§§§ & B as
EG ; o _E = =2
ge.il - g g g2
= §§= 3 EE
ga = 2 ¥ g
ﬁ __§§?§£ B
& 83 % E w 53
£ 2 =2 aftizgs Total $750.00

1516 Oak Strest, Suite 303 / Alameda, California 94501 USA / Phn {510) 865-5872 / Fax (510) 865-4090 / email: abr@abr-inc.com
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
0 Amendment
O

QOther
Office Person LB Admin Assist. CB
Note: :
(0 HB}
/P
K N harlctte Holden, JO Acting Director, OHSR 12/14/2009
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

Pliense indicate how you heardabout ABR: ]{b){G)
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

From: Perrin LartonfbP}(6) |
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

>
>

>> From: Perrin Larton|(D)(6) |

>> Reply-To:(b)(6) |

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
>> back

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

>>[(b)(6) |
>>ork to - - .

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






